
Lakeview College of Nursing 

 

 

 

The baccalaureate degree program in nursing at Lakeview College of Nursing is accredited by 

the Commission on Collegiate Nursing Education 655 K Street NW, Suite 750, Washington, DC 

20001, 202-887-6791. http://www.ccneaccreditation.org 

 

Please Note: Lakeview College of Nursing has sought information from other jurisdictions 

regarding licensure requirements, these requirements are subject to change. If you intend to seek 

licensure outside of Illinois, Lakeview College of Nursing recommends that you contact the 

appropriate state licensing agency to obtain the most up-to-date information. 

 

Upon successful completion of the B.S.N. programs, a graduate will seek application for initial 

Registered Nurse (RN) licensure by examination. This process varies for each state and U.S. 

territory. Contact information (link or address and phone number) is provided in each state 

disclosure statement. Graduates requesting first time nursing licensure application must complete 

several steps. To begin the licensure application process, search the particular state board of 

nursing website for the application. Applications include some or all of the elements listed here: 

 

a. Verification of graduation or eligibility for graduation from an approved prelicensure RN 

nursing education program; 

b. Verification of registration to complete NCLEX-RN examination with Pearson Vue; 

c. Criminal background check; 

d. Social security number verification; 

e. Recent photo 

 

All states require fees for licensure application. Fees vary by state and some states have first time 

license request fees waived. There is also a fee to apply for the NCLEX-RN examination via 

Pearson Vue. The responsibilities of a licensed nurse include knowledge of, and adherence to, 

the laws and rules which govern nursing as outlined in the nurse practice act and regulations. 

Review the nursing law and rules by locating your state nurse practice act and regulations. 

 

 

Alabama 

Alabama Board of Nursing 

Completion of Lakeview College of Nursing Bachelor of Science in Nursing program meets 

education requirements to apply for an RN license in Alabama.  

 

https://nam01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.ccneaccreditation.org%2F&data=02%7C01%7Ctls37%40psu.edu%7C3cc02a02d8ef44c146cf08d8112c3d1d%7C7cf48d453ddb4389a9c1c115526eb52e%7C0%7C0%7C637278228979714851&sdata=j6CSMvgDrIZP%2FUGN5YgZYFAldN0rkbdmDxvZlKfDfjE%3D&reserved=0
https://www.abn.alabama.gov/


Alaska 

Alaska Board of Nursing 

Completion of Lakeview College of Nursing Bachelor of Science in Nursing program meets 

education requirements to apply for an RN license in Alaska.  

 

Arizona 

Arizona State Board of Nursing 

Completion of Lakeview College of Nursing Bachelor of Science in Nursing program meets 

education requirements to apply for an RN license in Arizona.  

 

Arkansas 

Arkansas State Board of Nursing 

Completion of Lakeview College of Nursing Bachelor of Science in Nursing program meets 

education requirements to apply for an RN license in Arkansas.  

 

California 

California Board of Registered Nursing 

Completion of Lakeview College of Nursing Bachelor of Science in Nursing program meets 

education requirements to apply for an RN license in California.  

 

Colorado 

Colorado Board of Nursing 

Completion of Lakeview College of Nursing Bachelor of Science in Nursing program meets 

education requirements to apply for an RN license in Colorado.  

 

Connecticut 

Connecticut Board of Examiners for Nursing 

Completion of Lakeview College of Nursing Bachelor of Science in Nursing program meets 

education requirements to apply for an RN license in Connecticut.  

 

https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofNursing.aspx
http://www.azbn.gov/
http://www.arsbn.org/licensing
http://www.rn.ca.gov/
https://www.colorado.gov/dora/Nursing
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Public-Health-Hearing-Office/Board-of-Examiners-for-Nursing/Board-of-Examiners-for-Nursing


Delaware 

Delaware Board of Nursing 

Completion of Lakeview College of Nursing Bachelor of Science in Nursing program meets 

education requirements to apply for an RN license in Delaware.  

 

District of Columbia 

District of Columbia 

Completion of Lakeview College of Nursing Bachelor of Science in Nursing program meets 

education requirements to apply for an RN license in the District of Columbia.  

 

Florida 

Florida Board of Nursing 

Completion of Lakeview College of Nursing Bachelor of Science in Nursing program meets 

education requirements to apply for an RN license in Florida.  

 

Georgia 

Georgia Board of Nursing  

Completion of Lakeview College of Nursing Bachelor of Science in Nursing program meets 

education requirements to apply for an RN license in Georgia.  

 

Hawaii 

Hawaii Board of Nursing 

Completion of Lakeview College of Nursing Bachelor of Science in Nursing program meets 

education requirements to apply for an RN license in Hawaii.  

 

Illinois 

Illinois Board of Nursing 

Completion of Lakeview College of Nursing Bachelor of Science in Nursing program meets 

education requirements to apply for an RN license in Illinois.  

 

https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/nursing/
https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/149382
http://floridasnursing.gov/
http://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/45
http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/nursing/
https://www.idfpr.com/profs/Nursing.asp


Indiana 

Indiana State Board of Nursing 

Completion of Lakeview College of Nursing Bachelor of Science in Nursing program meets 

education requirements to apply for an RN license in Indiana.  

 

Iowa 

Iowa Board of Nursing 

Completion of Lakeview College of Nursing Bachelor of Science in Nursing program meets 

education requirements to apply for an RN license in Iowa.  

 

Kansas 

Kansas State Board of Nursing 

Completion of Lakeview College of Nursing Bachelor of Science in Nursing program meets 

education requirements to apply for an RN license in Kansas.  

 

Kentucky 

Kentucky Board of Nursing 

Completion of Lakeview College of Nursing Bachelor of Science in Nursing program meets 

education requirements to apply for an RN license in Kentucky.  

 

Louisiana 

Louisiana State Board of Nursing 

Completion of Lakeview College of Nursing Bachelor of Science in Nursing program meets 

education requirements to apply for an RN license in Louisiana.  

 

Maine 

Maine State Board of Nursing 

Completion of Lakeview College of Nursing Bachelor of Science in Nursing program meets 

education requirements to apply for an RN license in Maine.  

 

https://www.in.gov/pla/nursing.htm
https://nursing.iowa.gov/
https://ksbn.kansas.gov/
https://kbn.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.lsbn.state.la.us/
https://www.maine.gov/boardofnursing/


Maryland 

Maryland Board of Nursing 

Completion of Lakeview College of Nursing Bachelor of Science in Nursing program meets 

education to apply for an RN license in Maryland.  

 

Massachusetts 

 

Massachusetts Department of Health and Human Services (Nursing) 

 

Completion of Lakeview College of Nursing Bachelor of Science in Nursing program meets 

education requirements to apply for an RN license in Massachusetts with the additional 

requirements: state law of Good Moral Character 

 

 

Michigan 

 

Michigan Board of Nursing 

 

Completion of Lakeview College of Nursing Bachelor of Science in Nursing program meets 

education requirements to apply for an RN license in Michigan with the additional requirements: 

• Students must review the Good Moral Character Questions.  

• Complete Human Trafficking training starting 2022. 

 

 

Minnesota 

 

Minnesota Board of Nursing 

 

Completion of Lakeview College of Nursing Bachelor of Science in Nursing program meets 

education requirements to apply for an RN license in Minnesota.  

 

 

Mississippi 

 

Mississippi Board of Nursing 

 

Completion of Lakeview College of Nursing Bachelor of Science in Nursing program meets 

education requirements to apply for an RN license in Mississippi.  

 

 

Missouri 

 

Missouri Board of Nursing 

 

https://mbon.maryland.gov/Pages/default.aspx
/Users/lanettestuckey/Desktop/Massachusetts%20Department%20of%20Health%20and%20Human%20Services%20(Nursing)(link%20is%20external)
•%09https:/www.mass.gov/service-details/good-moral-character-requirements-for-nursing-licensure
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600_72603_27529_27542---,00.html
https://mn.gov/boards/nursing/
https://www.msbn.ms.gov/
https://www.pr.mo.gov/nursing.asp


Completion of Lakeview College of Nursing Bachelor of Science in Nursing program meets 

education requirements to apply for an RN license in Missouri.  

 

 

Montana 

 

Montana Board of Nursing 

 

Completion of Lakeview College of Nursing Bachelor of Science in Nursing program meets 

education requirements to apply for an RN license in Montana.  

 

 

Nebraska 

 

Nebraska Board of Nursing 

 

Completion of Lakeview College of Nursing Bachelor of Science in Nursing program meets 

education requirements to apply for an RN license in Nebraska.  

 

 

Nevada 

 

Nevada Board of Nursing 

 

Completion of Lakeview College of Nursing Bachelor of Science in Nursing program meets 

education requirements to apply for an RN license in Nevada.  

 

 

New Hampshire 

 

New Hampshire Board of Nursing 

 

Completion of Lakeview College of Nursing Bachelor of Science in Nursing program meets 

education requirements to apply for an RN license in New Hampshire.  

 

 

New Jersey 

 

New Jersey Board of Nursing 

Completion of Lakeview College of Nursing Bachelor of Science in Nursing program meets 

education requirements to apply for an RN license in New Jersey with the additional 

requirements of:  

• good moral character, is not a habitual user of drugs and has never been convicted or has 

not pleaded nolo contendere, non vult contendere or non vult to an indictment, 

http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/nur
http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Nurse-Licensing.aspx
https://nevadanursingboard.org/
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/nursing/
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/nur/pages/applications.aspx


information or complaint alleging a violation of any Federal or State law relating to 

narcotic drugs;  

 

 

New Mexico 

 

New Mexico Board of Nursing 

 

Completion of Lakeview College of Nursing Bachelor of Science in Nursing program meets 

education requirements to apply for an RN license in New Mexico.  

 

New York 

 

New York Office of the Professions (Nursing) 

 

Completion of Lakeview College of Nursing Bachelor of Science in Nursing program meets 

education requirements to apply for an RN license in New York.  

 

North Carolina 

 

North Carolina Board of Nursing 

 

Completion of Lakeview College of Nursing Bachelor of Science in Nursing program meets 

education requirements to apply for an RN license in North Carolina.  

 

North Dakota 

 

North Dakota Board of Nursing 

 

Completion of Lakeview College of Nursing Bachelor of Science in Nursing program meets 

education requirements to apply for an RN license in North Dakota.  

 

Ohio 

 

Ohio Board of Nursing 

 

Completion of Lakeview College of Nursing Bachelor of Science in Nursing program meets 

education requirements to apply for an RN license in Ohio.  

 

Oklahoma 

 

Oklahoma Board of Nursing 

 

http://nmbon.sks.com/
http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/nurse/
http://www.ncbon.com/
http://www.ndbon.org/
http://www.nursing.ohio.gov/
http://nursing.ok.gov/


Completion of Lakeview College of Nursing Bachelor of Science in Nursing program meets 

education requirements to apply for an RN license in Oklahoma.  

 

Oregon 

 

Oregon State Board of Nursing 

 

Completion of Lakeview College of Nursing Bachelor of Science in Nursing program meets 

education requirements to apply for an RN license in Oregon.  

 

Pennsylvania 

 

Pennsylvania State Board of Nursing 

 

Completion of Lakeview College of Nursing Bachelor of Science in Nursing program meets 

education requirements to apply for an RN license in Pennsylvania.  

 

Rhode Island 

 

Rhode Island Board of Nurse Registration and Nursing Education 

 

Completion of Lakeview College of Nursing Bachelor of Science in Nursing program meets 

education requirements to apply for an RN license in Rhode Island.  

 

South Carolina 

 

South Carolina Board of Nursing 

 

Completion of Lakeview College of Nursing Bachelor of Science in Nursing program meets 

education requirements to apply for an RN license in South Carolina.  

 

 

South Dakota 

 

South Dakota Board of Nursing 

 

Completion of Lakeview College of Nursing Bachelor of Science in Nursing program meets 

education requirements to apply for an RN license in South Dakota. 

 

 

Tennessee 

 

Tennessee Board of Nursing 

 

https://www.oregon.gov/osbn/Pages/index.aspx
http://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Nursing/Pages/default.aspx#.VTEYxCFVhBd
http://www.health.ri.gov/for/nurses/index.php
http://www.llr.state.sc.us/pol/nursing
https://doh.sd.gov/boards/nursing/
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/nursing-board/nursing-board/statutes-and-rules.html
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/nursing-board/nursing-board/statutes-and-rules.html


Completion of Lakeview College of Nursing Bachelor of Science in Nursing program meets 

education requirements to apply for an RN license in Tennessee. 

 

 

Texas 

 

Texas Board of Nursing 

 

Completion of Lakeview College of Nursing Bachelor of Science in Nursing program meets 

education requirements to apply for an RN license in Texas. 

 

 

Utah 

 

Utah Board of Nursing 

 

Completion of Lakeview College of Nursing Bachelor of Science in Nursing program meets 

education requirements to apply for an RN license in Utah. 

 

 

Vermont 

 

Vermont Board of Nursing 

 

Completion of Lakeview College of Nursing Bachelor of Science in Nursing program meets 

education requirements to apply for an RN license in Vermont. 

 

 

Virginia 

 

Virginia Board of Nursing 

 

Completion of Lakeview College of Nursing Bachelor of Science in Nursing program meets 

education requirements to apply for an RN license in Virginia. 

Additional requirement: Verification of Clinical Hours: If you attended a nursing program 

outside of Virginia, your FINAL official transcript must include evidence of the actual (direct 

client care) clinical hours broken down for each course. 

 

Washington 

 

Washington Board of Nursing 

 

Completion of Lakeview College of Nursing Bachelor of Science in Nursing program meets 

education requirements to apply for an RN license in Washington. 

 

https://www.bon.texas.gov/laws_and_rules_rules_and_regulations.asp
https://dopl.utah.gov/nurse/index.html
https://sos.vermont.gov/nursing/statutes-rules-resources/board/
http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Nursing/
https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/NursingCommission/Laws


West Virginia 

 

West Virginia Board of Nursing 

 

Completion of Lakeview College of Nursing Bachelor of Science in Nursing program meets 

education requirements to apply for an RN license in West Virginia. 

 

 

Wisconsin 

 

Wisconsin Board of Nursing 

 

Completion of Lakeview College of Nursing Bachelor of Science in Nursing program meets 

education requirements to apply for an RN license in Wisconsin. 

 

 

Wyoming 

 

Wyoming Board of Nursing 

 

Completion of Lakeview College of Nursing Bachelor of Science in Nursing program meets 

education requirements to apply for an RN license in Wyoming. 
 

 

 

https://wvrnboard.wv.gov/Pages/default.aspx
https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/RulesStatutes/Nursing.aspx
https://wsbn.wyo.gov/

